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To: 51.2e

115.1.26 R A minvws.nl];

Cc: 612e [ 51.2e

From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Wed 9/23/2020 1:39:16 PM

Subject: Re: 5000 buizen per week extra
Received: Wed 9/23/2020 1:39:19 PM

Deze mail i1s voldoende. Tk cc

Hartelijke groet,

Op 23 sep. 2020 om 15:37 heeft @nmd]-lcpl.111> het volgende geschreven:

GeeftJEEEENdit ook nog formeel door aan het productie lab of is deze mail voldoende om dit te initieren?

trorm: IR JREEEM e <o i

Sent: woensdag 23 september 2020 15:34
To: @eurofins.com>

ce et IEEE SEEE @ nma. ico.1>; I

<AL @ leversteijn.nl>
Subject: Re: 5000 buizen per week extra

gesproken en is akkoord

Hartelijke groet,
5.1.2e
5.1.2e

Op 23 sep. 2020 om 12:18 heeft “MQeurofins.com" m@_euroﬂns.com> het volgende

geschreven:

seste Y

Zoals net besproken zou het goed voor de ramp up van productie blauwe buizen in Rijswijom te
zetten van de productie voor Sanquin naar Eurofins.

Indien akkoord graag dit doorgeven aan het productie bedrijf vanuit LCDK of Sanquin dat de order wordt
veranderd.

Dank

Kind regards,

Eurofins Clinical Diagnoestics Benelux
Visseringlaan 25 | P.O. Box 1004 | 2280 CA Rijswijk | The Netherlands

Tel MobilcNERET
: eurofins.com



www.eurofins.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or enfities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Email transmission
cannet be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. The sender
therefore is in no way liable for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of email fransmission. If verification
is required, please reguest a hard copy. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are free from viruses. You need, however, to verify that
this email and any attachments are free of viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any computer viruses, which might be transferred by way of this
email. We may monitor all email communication through our networks. If you contact us by email, we may store your name and address 1o facilitate
communication
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